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15 December 2020 
 
TfNSW Reference: SYD17/00857/07 
Council Reference: DA/2020/0717 CNR-9472  
 
 
General Manager  
Northern Beaches Council 
Civic Centre, 725 Pittwater Road  
DEE WHY NSW 2099  
 
Attn: Renee Ezzy 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FOR BUNNINGS 
WAREHOUSE DEVELOPMENT – 357-373 WARRINGAH ROAD, FRENCHS FOREST. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Reference is made to additional information provided by Philip Drew on 30 November 
2020, regarding the abovementioned application which was referred to Transport for NSW 
(TfNSW) for comment. 
 
TfNSW has reviewed the additional information and advises that the previous TfNSW 
stormwater matters in the email dated 13 October 2020 have been resolved.  The 
stormwater connection to the existing pit within the private property is to be undertaken to 
the satisfaction of Council. 
 
If you have any further questions please direct attention to Malgy Coman on 8849 2413 or 
email development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au. I hope this has been of assistance. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Pahee Rathan 
Senior Land Use Assessment Officer 


